

Salsabil El Kamili - ESL/ ESP Instructor

MA.ELT., BA.ELinguist., CELTA

Muscat, OMAN

+968 7690 9098 | salsabil.elkamili@mcbs.edu.om

Moroccan



PROFILE

Fully qualified ESL teacher with over 4 years teaching and leadership experience with adult learners. Expansive knowledge in using diverse of teaching methods & in designing creative activities that engage, motivate and meet learners' needs. Hard working, enthusiastic, willing to learn, and adaptable in various different settings.

EDUCATION

2021 - 2023 **Masters in English Language Teaching - MA.ELT** Istanbul Aydin University - Istanbul, Turkey

2018 - 2021 **Bachelor of English Linguistics - BA.ELinguist** Abdelmalek Essaadi University - Martil, Morocco

EXPERIENCE

General Foundation English Instructor

April 2024 - Current

Modern College of Business and Science - Muscat, Oman

- Teach IELTS classes for Advanced Level students
- Select and adapt digital resources to enhance teaching methods
- Create interactive content and assessment materials using multimedia and digital tools
- Provide constructive feedback to motivate and promote student learning
- Attend department professional development workshops
- Manage administrative duties, including record-keeping and report preparation
- Offer educational consulting services
- Collaborate with the coordinator on rules and cultural sensitivity

BTEC Foundation Instructor

October 2023 - April 2024

Modern College of Business and Science - Muscat, Oman

- Taught BTEC Foundation students at a government high-school
- Developed and delivered interactive lessons using multimedia and digital tools
- Designed and implemented assessment materials to evaluate student progress
- Provided constructive feedback to motivate and enhance student learning
- Managed administrative duties, including record-keeping and report preparation
- Offered educational consulting services
- Prepared student progress reports and conducted PTA meetings
- Organized cultural and educational events to promote real language use
- Conducted professional development workshops for BTEC teachers

ESL Teacher (hybrid)

October 2021 - June 2023

Association de la Culture et Promotion du Patrimoine - Tangier, Morocco

- Taught a variety of skills and levels (A1, A2, B1, B2, C1) to adult learners by applying multiple teaching methods
- Assisted undergraduate English department students of Abdelmalek Essaadi University for their final exams
- Prepared baccalaureate students for the final regional exam
- Collaborated and innovated lesson planning & implemented constant authentic materials and formative assessment techniques

EAP Instructor (Self Employed)

Tangier, Morocco

August 2020 - June 2021

- Offered individual tutoring sessions to undergraduate students enrolled in the English department at Abdelmalek Essaadi University & Guided adult learners in enhancing their language skills and abilities

EFL Instructor

Ecole Rouass - Tangier, Morocco

September 2018 - July 2020

- Taught English communication to young and adult learners of various levels both online and face-to-face
 - Prepared weekly lesson plans and classroom activities
-

TEACHING CERTIFICATES

2021 Certificate of English Language Teaching to Adults - CELTA

International House Izmir, Turkey

2021 Certificate of Pedagogy & Teaching Methodologies

Centre Atlantique, Tangier, Morocco

VOLUNTEERING

Active member & Founder of " The Golden Brain English" project

February 2020 - June 2021

Youth & Change Association - Tangier, Morocco

- Led and participated in a monthly discussion project with city youth on various topics
- Founded "Gold Brain English" to teach English at an orphanage every weekend
- Organized and took part in beach clean-up and blood donation activities

Active member

November 2018 - April 2021

Abdelmalek Essaadi University "African Club" - Martil, Morocco

- Presented books and led monthly discussions at a book club
- Organized and managed revision sessions for university students during the COVID-19 pandemic
- Contributed to discussions and performances as an active member of the poetry club

Active member & Project Leader

October 2018 - July 2020

American Language Center "Hand in Hand Community Service Club" - Tangier, Morocco

- Participated in organizing conferences and educational/social events & Leadership training workshops
 - Organized debating and public speaking competitions
 - Designed posters for events and edited promotional and documentary videos
 - Led and managed a project to teach students English for free; taught, supervised teachers and prepared yearly curriculum
-

LANGUAGES

- **Arabic** : Native
 - **English** : Native-like
 - **French** : Advanced
 - **Turkish** : Elementary
-

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

- Proficient in utilizing technology and various teaching tools to enhance the learning experience
 - Excellent relationship with adult learners
 - Demonstrated ability to adapt to various teaching environments and student populations
-

PUBLICATIONS

El Kamili, S. (2023). EFL Young adult learners' attitudes towards using Instagram to improve their language proficiency in Turkey. *International Journal of Recent Research in Social Sciences and Humanities (IJRRSSH)*, 10(3), 1-8. DOI: <https://doi.org/10.5281/zenodo.8134721>